
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 

Board of Selectmen Agenda 
March 23, 2023 @ 6:00 PM  
VILLAGE FIRE STATION 

32 North Street 

This is an in-person meeting, but the public may join in Zoom webinar format 
Join by computer or mobile device and click on: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86251024966 
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 862 5102 4966 

By phone 1(929) 205 6099 US 

1. Call to Order.

2. Approve the March 9, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes and March 16, 2023, joint
meeting with the Budget Board minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

4. Review the final fiscal year 2023 budgets and make recommendations.

5. Consider the renewal of liquor licenses submitted by Roma Pizza, 5 Union St.

6. Annual appointment of Town Officers.

7. Request from St. Anne’s Church for an easement to maintain their seawall.

8. Other Business.

9. Approve the March 23, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant.

10. Executive Session per MRSA 1, §405-6C to consider the acquisition of real estate.

11. Executive Session per MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with an attorney concerning
pending or contemplated litigation.

12. Adjournment.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86251024966
https://zoom.us/join


 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Town of Kennebunkport 
Board of Selectmen and Budget Board Joint Meeting 

March 9, 2023 
6:00 PM  

MINUTES 

Selectmen attending in person:  Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Allen Daggett, 
Jon Dykstra. 

Selectmen attending via Zoom:  Michael Weston. 

Budget Board Members attending in person: Michelle Powell, Robert Wester, Rick 
Wakeland, Dan Beard, Marybeth Gilbert, April Dufoe, Ki Leffler, Carol Cook, and Dimitri 
Michaud. 

Budget Board Members attending via Zoom: David James. 

1. Call to Order:

Selectman Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Budget Board Chairperson, April Dufoe, stated that the Budget Board had a quorum
with eight members present in person and one on Zoom, and called the meeting to order
at 6:00 PM.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for the fiscal year 2024 municipal budget
presentations:

Motion by Michelle Powell, seconded by Robert Wester, to approve the minutes from
last week’s meeting on March 2, 2023. Voted:  9-0. Motion passed.

Town Manager Laurie Smith informed the budget board about items in a packet that
was sent to them yesterday including information about mil rates in neighboring towns,
how the budget works in relation to the fund balance, residential building permit fees,
and fuel costs and contingency amounts.

Finance Director Nicole Evangelista passed out sheets with the important points of the
RSU 21 draft budget. Laurie Smith explained that the net result is a 7.02% increase in
that budget. Based on the cost sharing formula it is estimated Kennebunk and Arundel
will see a 9% increase in their tax rate while Kennebunkport will see a 1.67% increase.

Laurie Smith reports she also met with the York County Administrator and learned that
the amount that Kennebunkport contributes is increasing more than anticipated. We
were expecting a 5% increase of $65,000 but were informed that this year it will be a
7.72% increase, closer to $100,000.

Budget presentations were made by these departments: Public Works, Public Health,
and Parks & Recreation.

Item 2



March 9, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

Laurie Smith described the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Reserve Account, which by 
the agreement is to be maintained at a funding level of $2k per property in the 
agreement x 66 properties. Salaries for summer beach patrol staff, water testing, 
brochures and signs are paid from this account. 

Laurie also explained the purpose and use of the Accrued Liabilities, Fuel Contingency, 
and Miscellaneous Contingency Accounts. 

Nicole Evangelista described debt service and various bonds the town holds. 

Laurie displayed a slide showing the budget impacts of different tax rates. 

Motion by Michelle Powell, seconded by Dimitri Michaud, to adjourn the Budget Board 
meeting at 7:26 PM. Voted:  9-0. Motion passed. 

3. Approve the February 23, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes and March 2, 2023,
joint meeting with the Budget Board minutes:

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
February 23, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes and March 2, 2023, joint meeting with
the Budget Board minutes. Voted:  5-0. Motion passed.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda):

There were no in-person attendees remaining, and no Zoom attendees came forward.

No motion was necessary. No motion was taken.

5. Consider the liquor license renewal for Chez Rosa LLC d/b/a Chez Rosa Bistro,
Building “D” on Cross Street and Union Street:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal for Chez Rosa LLC d/b/a Chez Rosa Bistro, Building “D” on Cross
Street and Union Street. Voted:  5-0. Motion passed.

6. Consider Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee’s recommendation regarding
the contract with Woodard & Curran and Black Fly Media for Water Quality
Project:

Selectman Dykstra informed the Board that we’ve been collecting data at Goose Rocks
Beach since 2004 but have not done a good job of communicating to residents what the
data mean. The Natural Resources Subcommittee has recommended to the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Committee, and in turn they are recommending to the Board of
Selectmen that we hold a contract with Woodward & Curran for $13,600 from the Goose
Rocks Beach Maintenance Fund to do this work.



March 9, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, that we hold 
and fund the contract with Woodward & Curran for $13,600 from the Goose Rocks 
Beach Maintenance Fund. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

7. Presentation of proposed June 2023 ordinance changes with the legal review:

a. Administrative Code revision regarding Cape Porpoise Pier Committee members.
b. Administrative Code revision regarding days of annual town meeting.
c. Land Use Ordinance revision regarding accessory dwelling units.
d. Land Use Ordinance revision regarding private road construction.
e. Land Use Ordinance revision regarding the description of the resource protection

zone.
f. Update to Floodplain Management Ordinance.

Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak and Director of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam 
gave brief overviews of the specific changes proposed by legal review. 

Motion by Selectman Dykstra, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the 
ordinance changes proposed by legal review. Voted:  5-0. Motion passed. 

8. Accept donations towards the fuel fund:

a. $100.00 from an anonymous donor.
b. $1,000.00 from The Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the 
donations towards the fuel fund. Voted:  5-0. Motion passed. 

9. Accept $50.00 from an anonymous donor towards the general nurses’ account:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation towards the general nurses’ account. Voted:  5-0. Motion passed.

10. Accept $850.00 from Patricia and Larry Keller towards the general needs account.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation towards the general needs account. Voted:  5-0. Motion passed.

11. Accept $1,500.00 from the Arundel Lodge #76:  $750.00 towards the nurses’
account; $750 towards the general needs account.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donations towards the nurses and general needs accounts. Voted:  5-0.
Motion passed.



March 9, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 

12. Other Business.

None of the Selectmen had other business. Town Manager Laurie Smith had two items:

a. She handed out information received today regarding the York County Budget
Committee Caucuses. They are for Selectmen to attend to elect Budget Committee
members at a meeting in Alfred, ME on Wednesday, April 12th at 6:30 pm.

b. Our Federal Delegation is seeking to secure funding for dredging of the Kennebunk
River. Laurie Smith and the Kennebunk Town Manager are seeking support letters
to send to the Federal Delegation.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to send a
support letter for dredging the Kennebunk River to the Federal Delegation. Voted:
5-0. Motion passed.

13. Approve the March 9, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donations towards the nurses and general needs accounts. Voted:  5-0.
Motion passed.

14. Executive Session per MRSA 1, §405-6C to consider the acquisition of real estate.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to enter Executive
Session per MRSA 1, §405-6C to consider the acquisition of real estate. Voted:  5-0.
Motion passed.

Selectmen were in Executive Session for 37 minutes. Remotely attending Selectman
Weston did not return from Executive Session.

No motion was necessary. No motion was taken.

15. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to adjourn.
Voted:  4-0. Motion passed.



March 9, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 

Submitted by,  
Dave Powell, 
Technology Specialist 



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Article
FY24

Manager
FY24
BOS

FY24
BB

General Government Program Expenses
Administration 1,234,097
Conservation Commission 5,200
Legal Fees 80,000
Insurance 243,004
Community Development 28,512
Planning & Development 722,713

Total General Government Program Expenses 2,313,526 0 0

Public Safety Program Expenses
Police Dept 1,991,897
Communications 596,241
Fire Dept 482,722
KEMS 250,000
Emergency Management 1,500
Animal Control Officer 12,259
Harbormaster 55,177

Total Public Safety Program Expenses 3,389,796 0 0

Health & Welfare Progam Expenses
Solid Waste 582,988
Public Health 178,967
Welfare 2,335
Social Services 23,772
Shellfish Conservation 3,257
Public Restrooms 36,000

Total Health & Welfare Progam Expenses 827,319 0 0

Public Works Program Expenses
Highway Dept 1,334,560
Hydrants 144,324
Shade Tree 41,782
Street Lights 25,253
Cemetery 15,141

Total Public Works Program Expenses 1,561,060 0 0

Recreation, Culture, Contingency & Misc. Program Expenses
Recreation 341,888
Graves Library 185,000
Cape Porpoise Library 14,550
Parsons Way 6,000
GRB Advisory Reserve 51,926
Contingency 90,000
Miscellaneous Agencies 10,850

Total Recreation, Culture, Contingency & Misc. Program Expenses 700,214 0 0

Capital Expenses & Reserve Account and Debt Service Payments
Capital-Admin 22,000
Capital-Police 60,000
Capital-Communications 15,000
Capital-Fire 248,000
Capital-Highway 352,500
Capital-Road Improvement 716,000
Capital-Sidewalk 125,000
Capital-Emergency Management 10,000
Capital-Recreation 20,000
Capital-Special Projects 565,000
Capital-Piers 107,500
Debt Service 1,346,280

 Total Capital Expenses & Reserve Account and Debt Service Payments 3,587,280 0 0

Total Municipal Expenditures 12,379,195 0 0

Town of Kennebunkport
FY24 Budget Item 4



Memorandum 

To:  Board of Selectmen 

Fr:   Laurie Smith, Town Manager 

Re:  Possible Budget Adjustments 

Dt:   March 20, 2023 

Based on the budget discussions over the last few meetings between the Budget Board 
and the Board of Selectmen, I have created a list of possible budget amendments 
below.  

The adjustments are separated into three categories: operational, capital, and revenue.  

Operational Changes  Amount $ 
 Category 
Subtotal Notes:

Recreation - Health Insurance  $            (20,000) New Employee - reduced cost in benefits

 $     (20,000)

Capital Changes  Amount $ Notes:
Street light fixtures over 5 years  $            (30,000) expand from 3 to 5 year schedule
Waste & Recycling Bins  $          (240,000) 3 year lease payments

 $  (270,000)

Revenues: Notes:
Buildng Permit Fees  $            (90,000) Increase from $10/$1,000 to $12/$1,000

Parking Violations  $            (12,000)
Increase parking violations by $7 - GRB $60, 
other $40

GRB Sticker  $            (50,000) Increase Resident &  Daily stickers by $5
Increase Picavet Transfer  $            (15,000) Use Picavet funding for gutter replacement
Increase DSPL Transfer  $            (30,000) Use DSPL funding for Pearl & Elm Paving

 $  (197,000)

GrandTotal:  $          (487,000)

Budget Reductions



The operational changes include a $20,000 reduction in budgeted health insurance 
costs due to the actual participation of our new recreation employees. This is not a 
reduction in the benefit offered but rather a reflection of their actual participation.  

The capital changes reflect the expansion of the streetlight replacement project from a 
3-year program to a 5-year program. Staff believes this is an acceptable approach and
would reduce the costs by $30,000 in FY24.

The second capital change is the lease/purchase of the waste and recycling bins over a 
3-year period.  I am awaiting estimates from two banks, but have projected that our
costs could decrease by $240,000 in FY24.  I estimate the total interest cost over the 3-
year period to be $48,000; however, I will have more accurate numbers by Thursday
evening’s meeting.

The last category is the potential revenue increases that were discussed at the last 
budget meeting.   

• We are estimating that building permit revenues could increase by $90,000
based upon a $2.00/thousand construction value increase.

• Currently, parking violations are $53.00 for GRB and $33.00 for other locations;
by increasing them both by $7.00, we should accrue an additional $12,000 in
revenue and be in alignment with neighboring communities.

• The Town could collect an additional $50,000 in revenue by increasing both
resident and daily beach stickers by $5.00. Resident sticker increases would
equate to $17,000, while non-resident stickers moving from $25/day to $30/day
would increase revenue by $34,000.

• We could transfer $15,000 from the Picavet fund for the gutter replacement
without touching the principal. Staff is also suggesting that we could increase the
transfer from the DSPL fund by $30,000 to cover the paving of Pearl & Elm
Streets, which are both downtowns.

If all of these changes were to occur, we estimate that it would change the tax rate 
increase to $0.15, as shown on the following sheet.  



02.23.23
FY22 FY23 FY24 $ Diff % Diff

Municipal
   Operations 7,902,317 8,344,563 8,771,915 427,352 5.12%
   Capital 1,498,800 2,180,300 1,971,000 (209,300) -9.60%
   Debt 973,058 1,246,931 1,346,280 99,349 7.97%
Education Assessment 11,264,353 11,349,467 11,621,868 272,401 2.40%
County Assessment 1,199,997 1,302,970 1,403,542 100,572 7.72%
Overlay 168,972 860,774 860,774 0 0.00%
Total Expenditures 23,007,497 25,285,005 25,975,379 690,374 2.73%

Non Property Tax Revenue 2,537,120 2,859,679 3,340,979 481,300 16.83%
TI - Dock Square 295,000 301,000 286,000 (15,000) -4.98%
General Use of Fund Balance 225,000 200,000 200,000 0 0.00%
TI - ARPA Funds 385,000 0 (385,000) -100.00%
Capital Projects Use of Fund Balance 325,000 700,000 600,000 (100,000) -14.29%
TI- Special Revenue-Recreation 60,000 60,000 60,000 0 0.00%
TI - Trust Picavet 0 0 19,000 19,000 100.00%
Total Non-Property Tax Rev 3,442,120 4,505,679 4,505,979 300 0.01%

Net Municipal Commitment 7,101,027 8,126,889 8,443,990 317,101 3.90%

Net Total Commitment 19,565,377 20,779,326 21,469,400 690,074 3.32%

Valuation 2,038,685,040 3,463,221,040 3,488,221,040 25,000,000 0.72%

Mil Rate 9.60 6.00 6.15 0.15 2.58%

Municipal portion of mil rate 3.48 2.35 2.42 0.07 3.16%
Education portion of mil rate 5.53 3.28 3.33 0.05 1.67%
County portion of mil rate 0.59 0.38 0.40 0.03 6.95%

* Education and County numbers have been updated with the draft budget proposal figures

FY24 Tax Commitment



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK 

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 • Tel. (207) 967-4243 

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager 
Board of Selectmen 

Fr: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk 
Dt: March 13, 2023 
Re: Renewal Liquor License  

We have received the following renewal application for a liquor license: 

• JPRE LLC d/b/a Roma Pizza, 5 Union Street

Staff have reviewed the application and provided approval for this license with the 
following comment: 

 Werner Gilliam would like the outside seating to be limited to 12 customers due
to the small area. The application lists 20 seats.

Item 5

















 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK 

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager 
Board of Selectmen 

Fr: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk 
Dt: March 8, 2023 
Re: Town Officers 

The following is a list of Town Officers to be appointed for the upcoming year. Please 
consider the appointments for the March 23rd Selectmen’s agenda.  Thank you! 

Animal Control Officer Deborah Higgins 
Assessor Rebecca Nolette 
Code Enforcement Officer  Werner Gilliam 
Asst. Code Enforcement Officer    Gregory Reid 
Asst. Code Enforcement Officer  David Gilchrest 
Plumbing Inspector  Werner Gilliam 
Asst. Plumbing Inspector  Gregory Reid 
Asst. Plumbing Inspector  David Gilchrest 
Constable  Rebecca Nolette 
Emergency Management Director  Craig Sanford  
Fire Chief  John Everett 
Fire Inspector John Everett 
Harbor Master-Cape Porpoise  Frank Orr 
Harbor Master-Kennebunk River  Jamie Houtz 
Health Officer Alison Kenneway 
Public Access Officer Tracey O’Roak 
Registrar of Voters  Tracey O’Roak 
Road Commissioner Christopher Simeoni 
Shellfish Warden  Everett Leach 
Street Naming & Numbering Delegate John Everett 
Tax Collector  Laurie Smith 
Town Clerk  Tracey O’Roak 
Town Forester Patrick A. Briggs 
Treasurer  Nicole Evangelista 
Tree Warden  John Ripton 

Item 6



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



One Karen Drive, Suite 2A   |   Westbrook, ME 04092   |   207.553.9898   |   Walsh-Eng.com 

March 17, 2023 

Town of Kennebunkport 
Board of Selectmen 
c/o Laurie Smith, Town Manager 
6 Elm Street 
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 

RE :  St. Ann’s Episcopal Church - Sea Wall Reconstruction Easements 

Dear Board of Selectmen, 

On Behalf of St. Ann’s Episcopal Church, we are writing to request easements for the replacement 
of the existing sea wall on the easterly side of St Ann’s Episcopal Church and a Construction access 
easement over Old Fort Beach on land that is over land owned by the Inhabitants of the Town of 
Kennebunkport.   

Walsh Engineering has been retained by St Ann’s Episcopal Church to design a replacement of the 
seawall with one that is more resilient to the increased storm events and sea level rise.  The 
existing seawall is a masonry wall that we believe was constructed in the early 1900’s, soon after 
the church was constructed on the property.  The wall has functioned well; however, it has 
required significant maintenance and repairs as storms have battered it.  It is our opinion that 
portions of the wall, particularly on the easterly side of the church and around the rectory are 
reaching the end its useful life and that it does not have the structural strength to withstand the 
increased intensity of storms which are jeopardizing St. Ann’s historic chapel as well as associated 
columbarium and rectory.  Therefore, St. Ann’s Episcopal Church is planning to replace the existing 
wall with one that is structurally designed to withstand the oceans wave action and better protect 
the church, columbarium, and rectory structures on its easterly side.    

A boundary survey was completed as part of the design process and is attached as exhibit A.  The 
boundary plan shows that easterly of the church structure, the existing sea wall extends off the 
church property onto land that is owned by the inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport.  St 
Ann’s Church has historically maintained the entire wall, including the portion that protects the 
east side of the church and traverses off the property.  Moving forward, to replace the wall and 
maintain it in perpetuity, it is important to the St Ann’s that easements be obtained from the Town 
to complete the work.   Additionally, St. Ann’s Episcopal Church is respectfully requesting a 
construction access easement from Ocean Avenue over Old Fort Beach to allow for access of 
equipment and materials for the wall’s reconstruction.  The proposed easements would include:  

Item 7



One Karen Drive, Suite 2A   |   Westbrook, ME 04092   |   207.553.9898   |   Walsh-Eng.com 

 An easement for replacement, maintenance, and repair of the existing seawall.   A sketch
of the proposed easement is depicted on attached exhibit B and exhibit C.

 A construction easement from Ocean Avenue over Old Fort Beach to gain access to the
wall for reconstruction of the wall during construction of the wall.   A sketch of the
proposed easement is depicted on Exhibit C.

Therefore, on behalf of St Ann’s Episcopal Church, we are respectfully requesting that the 
Selectman consider placing the request for the easements on the warrant for the June 2023 Town 
meeting referendum.   

We appreciate your attention and are looking forward to discussing this with the Board at your 
March 23, 2023, meeting.    

Respectfully, 

William R. Walsh, III, PE 
Walsh Engineering Associates, Inc. 

cc. Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning and development, Town of Kennebunkport
Shephard Hill, St. Ann’s Episcopal Church
David Winstanley, St Ann’s Episcopal Church

Attachments: 
 Exhibit A – Boundary survey with sketch of Permanent Easement 
 Exhibit B – Sketch of proposed Easements  
 Exhibit C – Seawall – Aerial view  





OLD FORT BEACH

EX. STONE RETAINING WALL
TO BE RECONSTRUCTED  TYP.

PI
: 8

+4
1.

23

PI
: 8

+4
5.

18

PI: 8+70.50

PI
: 8

+9
3.

69

PI: 8+99.69

PI
: 9

+1
3.

43

PI
: 9

+1
7.

86

0
20

40

0

ATLANTIC
OCEAN

14

15

16

OCEAN A
VENUE

OCEAN AVENUE
RIGHT-OF-WAY
FROM TAX MAP

HIGHEST ANNUAL TIDE

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FOR
SEAWALL RECONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE

AREA 4

EXISTING
CHURCH

EXISTING
RECTORY

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING SEAWALL TO
BE RECONSTRUCTED

Ex
hi

bi
t B

1 inch =           ft.

GRAPHIC SCALE

30

Ske
tch o

f Pro
pos

ed
Ea

sem
ents

GRID

P:
\7

89
 - 

St
 A

nn
's

 C
hu

rc
h,

 K
en

ne
bu

nk
po

rt\
3.

 C
AD

\7
89

 - 
Ba

se
.d

w
g 

pl
ot

 d
at

e:
 3

/1
7/

20
23

 9
:3

1 
AM

C
he

ck
ed

:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:
Sh

ee
t N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
n:

Sc
al

e:
D

at
e:

Jo
b 

N
o.

:

S
t. 

A
nn

's
 S

ea
w

al
l

S
t. 

A
nn

's
 E

pi
sc

op
al

 C
hu

rc
h

16
7 

O
ce

an
 A

ve
nu

e
K

en
ne

bu
nk

po
rt

, M
ai

ne

78
9

M
ar

. 1
7,

 2
02

3
A

s 
S

ho
w

n
JW

G
C

op
yr

ig
ht

 ©
 20

23

O
ne

 K
ar

en
 D

r.,
 S

ui
te

 2
AW

es
tb

ro
ok

, M
ai

ne
 0

40
92

ph
: 2

07
.5

53
.9

89
8

w
w

w
.w

al
sh

-e
ng

.c
om

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15



Ex
hi

bi
t C

Se
aw

al
l

Ar
ia

l V
ie

w

P:
\7

89
 - 

St
 A

nn
's

 C
hu

rc
h,

 K
en

ne
bu

nk
po

rt\
3.

 C
AD

\7
89

 - 
Ba

se
.d

w
g 

pl
ot

 d
at

e:
 3

/1
7/

20
23

 8
:4

1 
AM

C
he

ck
ed

:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:
Sh

ee
t N

um
be

r:

D
ra

w
n:

Sc
al

e:
D

at
e:

Jo
b 

N
o.

:

S
t. 

A
nn

's
 S

ea
w

al
l

S
t. 

A
nn

's
 E

pi
sc

op
al

 C
hu

rc
h

16
7 

O
ce

an
 A

ve
nu

e
K

en
ne

bu
nk

po
rt

, M
ai

ne

78
9

M
ar

. 1
7,

 2
02

3
A

s 
S

ho
w

n
JW

G
C

op
yr

ig
ht

 ©
 20

23

O
ne

 K
ar

en
 D

r.,
 S

ui
te

 2
AW

es
tb

ro
ok

, M
ai

ne
 0

40
92

ph
: 2

07
.5

53
.9

89
8

w
w

w
.w

al
sh

-e
ng

.c
om

EXISTING
RECTORY

EXISTING
CHURCH

LAND N/F ST. ANN'S
EPISCOPAL CHURCH

LAND N/F INHABITANTS OF
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE

OLD FORT BEACH

EXISTING SEAWALL TO
BE RECONSTRUCTED




